
 

 

 

 

TO:  Community & Economic Development Committee (CEDC) 
 
FROM: Matt Rehbein, Economic Development Specialist  
 
DATE:  December 13, 2023 
 
RE:  Request for a Variance to the Deed Restrictions and Covenants – Southpoint 

Commerce Park – Lot 1 of CSM #3549 (Tax Id #31-9-5712-40) – Oshkosh 
AAP, LLC 

 

 

 
The City of Appleton is in the process of acquiring the northern thirty (30) feet of the above-
referenced parcel for completion of the “Powerline Trail” (Accepted Offer to Purchase 
attached).  This project is within the Plan and Budget for Parks, Rec and Facilities.  As part of 
these negotiations, Oshkosh AAP, LLC has asked for a twelve (12) month extension under the 
“Repurchase Rights, Failure to Build” provision in the Southpoint Commerce Park Plats No. 1, 
2 & 3 Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions (Section 13).    
 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 
“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 
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Based on the acquisition date of January 31, 2023, this extension would give Oshkosh AAP, 
LLC until January 31, 2025 to build on the land before the City would have the option to 
repurchase under this section of the Deed Restrictions and Covenants. 
 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

A twelve (12) month extension to the City’s option to repurchase Lot 1 of CSM #3549 in 
Southpoint Commerce Park from Oshkosh AAP, LLC under Section 13 of the Deed 
Restrictions and Covenants BE APPROVED.   

 


